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AUDITORS' REPORT

The Members,
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Ladderup Finance Limited as at 31st March, 2012 and 
also the annexed Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
1	 We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those 

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

2.	 As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 and amendments thereto issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we annex 
hereto a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

3.	 Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:
a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

as it appears from our examination of such books. 
c)	 The Company’s Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement 

dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.
d)	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the said Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement 
comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) 
of the Companies Act, 1956.

e)	 On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on 31st March, 2012 
and taken on record by the Board, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2012 from being appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) 
of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

f)	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the said accounts read together with other notes thereon give the information required 
by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
(i)	 In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 

2012 and
(ii)	 In case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year 

ended on that date.
(iii)	 In case of Cash flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

	 For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
	 Chartered Accountants 
	 Firm Regn. No.: 120263W	
	
	 Sampat Khurdia 
Place : Mumbai	 Partner	
Date : 26th May, 2012	 Mem No : 33615
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Annexure referred to in Paragraph 2 of the Auditors Report to the members of Ladderup Finance Limited 
for the year ended 31st March, 2012.

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 and amendments thereto and according 
to the information and explanations given to us during the course of the audit and on the basis of such 
checks of the books and records as were considered appropriate we report that:

(i)	 a)	 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets.

	 b)	 As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management 
during the year and in our opinion the interval of physical verification is reasonable. No 
material discrepancies have been noticed on such physical verification.

	 c)	 The Company has not disposed off substantial fixed assets during the year.

(ii)	 a) 	 The inventories of shares & securities have been physically verified by the management 
during the year at reasonable intervals.

	 b) 	 The procedures of physical verification of the inventories followed by the management      
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
business.

	 c)	 The Company has maintained proper records of inventories and no discrepancies have been 
noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to book records.

(iii)	 a)	 The Company has granted unsecured loan (receivable on call basis) to its three subsidiaries 
covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.The 
aggregate maximum amount outstanding during the year was `. 72,99,172/-  and year end 
balance of such loans was `. 20,08,045/-.

	 b)	 The rate of interest and other terms & conditions on which loans have been granted are 
prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

	 c)	 In view of our comments in para iii (a) & (b) above, Clauses 4 (iii) (c) and (d) of the said Order 
are not applicable.

	 d)	 The Company has not taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained 
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

	 e)	 In view of our comments in para (iii) (d) above, Clause 4 (iii) (f) and (g) of the said Order is 
not applicable to the Company.

(iv)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us there is adequate 
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business 
with regard to sale of services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing 
failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control systems.

v)	 a)	 Based on our audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that particulars of 
contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Act have been entered in the 
register required to be maintained under that section.

	 b) 	 The transaction made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements have been                
made at prices which are reasonable having regards to prevailing market prices at the 
relevant time.

(vi)      The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vii)	 The Company does not have a formal internal audit system. However, according to the information 
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and explanations given to us, operating control systems are commensurate with the size of the 
Company and nature of its business.

(viii)	 The Central Government has not prescribed for maintenance of cost records under  
Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 for the Company.

(ix)	 a)	 The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax and 
Service Tax with appropriate authorities. There are no arrears of outstanding of these dues as 
at the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable. The laws relating to Provident Fund, Investor Education Protection Fund, 
Employee State Insurance, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess do not 
apply to the Company for the year under report.

	 b)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no dues of 
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess which 
have not been deposited on account of disputes with the related authorities.

(x)	 The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year. The Company has 
not incurred cash losses during the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial 
year.

(xi)	 The Company has no dues to any financial institution, bank or debenture holders except in respect 
of vehicle loans.

(xii)	 The Company has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of 
shares, debentures or other securities.

(xiii)	 The provisions of any Special Statute applicable to Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit Fund/ 
Societies are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv)	 Based on the records examined by us, the Company is maintaining proper records of the 
transactions and contracts and timely entries have been made in respect of all the securities 
transactions and the same have been held by the Company in its own name except to the 
exemption, if any, granted under Section 49 of the Act. 

(xv)	 The Company has not given any guarantees for loan taken by others from banks and financial 
institutions.

(xvi)	 The Company has applied the term loans during the year for the purpose they were obtained.

(xvii)	 On an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on 
short-term basis have been used for long term investments. 

(xviii)	 The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered 
in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix)	 The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

(xx)	 The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

(xxi)	 We report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

	 For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
	 Chartered Accountants 
	 Firm Regn. No.: 120263W	
	
	 Sampat Khurdia 
Place : Mumbai	 Partner	
Date : 26th May, 2012	 Mem No : 33615
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The Board of Directors, 
Ladderup Finance Limited

As required by the “Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors' Report (Reserve Bank) Direction, 1998” 
vide notification No. DFC.117/DG (SPT)-98 dated January 2nd, 1998 issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), 
and based on the books and records verified by us and according to the information and explanation given 
to us during the course of our audit, we give hereunder our report on matters specified in paragraphs 3 
of the said Directions.

1.	 The Company has applied for the registration as provided in the Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and the Company has received Certificate of Registration No.13.00063 
dated 24th February, 1998 from Reserve Bank of India, Department of Non-Banking Supervision, 
Mumbai Regional Office.

2.	 The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 26th May, 2012 has passed a resolution for non-
acceptance of any public deposit without prior approval of Reserve Bank of India in writing.

3.	 As per the information and explanation given to us and as appears from the books of account of 
the Company, it has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year ended on 31st March, 
2012.

4.	 In our opinion and as per the information and explanation given to us the Company has complied 
with prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standard, asset classification, and 
provisioning of bad and doubtful debt as applicable to it for the year ended on 31st March, 2012.

	 For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
	 Chartered Accountants 
	 Firm Regn. No.: 120263W	
	
	 Sampat Khurdia 
Place : Mumbai	 Partner	
Date : 26th May, 2012	 Mem No : 33615
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012

Particulars	 Note Nos.	 As at	 As at  
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES				  
Shareholders' Funds			    
Share Capital	 2	  78,526,000 	  78,526,000 
Reserves and Surplus	 3	  73,384,725	 70,531,855 
Money received against Share Warrants	 	  129,750,000 	  107,100,000 
			    281,660,725	 256,157,855 
Non-Current Liabilities				  
Long-term Borrowings	 4	  144,028 	  492,814 
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)	 5	  37,860 	 169,656 
			   181,888	 662,470 
Current Liabilities			 
Trade Payables	 6	  38,970 	  1,622,835
Other Current Liabilities	 7	 352,259 	  327,435
Short-term Provisions	 8	  9,650,717 	  7,856,266 
			    10,041,946 	  9,806,536 
		  Total	 291,884,559 	 266,626,861 
ASSETS				  
Non-Current Assets				  
Fixed Assets	 9 
-  	 Tangible Assets	 	  3,678,344 	  4,952,696 
			    
Non-Current Investments	 10	  196,181,975 	  151,908,458 
Long-term Loans and Advances	 11	  20,253,322 	  2,401,276 
			    220,113,641 	 159,262,430 
Current Assets				  
Current Investments	 12	  2,691,201 	  19,263,583 
Inventories	 13	  -   	  507,652 
Cash and Cash Equivalents	 14	  1,067,470 	  1,008,332 
Short-term Loans and Advances	 15	  68,012,247 	  86,584,864 
			    71,770,918 	  107,364,431 
		  Total 	 291,884,559 	  264,626,861
Significant Accounting Policies	 1 
Accompanying Notes to Accounts	 21

(Amount in `)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sunil Goyal	 Deepak Ladha 
Managing Director	 Executive Director 

		
Parimal Sheth	 K.V.S. Shyamsunder
Whole-time Director & CEO	 Director

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012

In terms of our Report of even date attached
 
For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
 
 
 
Sampat Khurdia  
Partner  
Mem. No. 33615 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Particulars	 Note Nos.	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

(Amount in `)

 REVENUE				  
 Revenue from Operations	 16	  16,745,909 	  17,672,171 

		   	 16,745,909 	  17,672,171 

EXPENSES				  
Changes in Inventories of Shares & Securities	 17	  507,652 	  3,202,328 
Finance Costs	 18	  55,731 	  46,974 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses	 9	  381,629 	  362,060 
Other Expenses 	 19	  1,577,793 	  3,186,767 

	 	 	  2,522,805 	  6,798,129 

Profit Before Tax 		   14,223,104 	  10,874,042

Less : Tax Expenses  
Current Tax	 	  1,600,000 	  1,220,000 
Deferred Tax	 5	 (131,796)	  43,668 
Taxation of earlier years	 	  228,453 	  71,152

Profit for the year 		  12,526,447	  9,539,222

Earnings per Equity Share:	 20	   
(Nominal Value of  ` 10/- each)   
-  	 Basic	 	 1.60	  1.21 
-  	 Diluted	 	 1.60	  1.21 

Significant Accounting Policies	 1	 	 	
Accompanying Notes to Accounts	 21	 	 	
	

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sunil Goyal	 Deepak Ladha 
Managing Director	 Executive Director 

		
Parimal Sheth	 K.V.S. Shyamsunder
Whole-time Director & CEO	 Director

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012

In terms of our Report of even date attached
 
For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
 
 
 
Sampat Khurdia  
Partner  
Mem. No. 33615 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

A.  	Cash Flow from Operating Activities			   	
	 Profit Before Tax	 	  14,223,104 	  10,874,041 
	 Adjustments for:	  
	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets	 	  381,629 	  362,060 
	 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets	 	  409,863 	  -    
	 Interest	 	  53,051 	  44,424 

	 Operating Profit before working capital changes	  	 15,067,647 	  11,280,525 
	 Adjustments for :	  
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories	 	  507,652 	  3,202,328 
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables	 	  -	  2,152,166 
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Short-term Loans and Advances	 	  18,572,616 	  (62,573,192) 
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Long-term Loans and Advances	  	 45,000	  -   
	 Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables	 	  (1,583,864)	  52,558 
	 Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilties	 	  24,825 	  (582,526)
	 Cash generated from Operations		   32,633,876 	  (46,468,141) 
	 Income Tax paid	 	  (1,600,501)	  (986,706)

	 Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Operating Activities	 (A)	 31,033,375 	  (47,454,847)

B.  	Cash Flow from Investing Activities	  
	 Purchase of Investments	 	  (154,879,725)	  (177,724,276) 
	 Purchase of Fixed Assets	 	  -  	  (1,741,438) 
	 Sale Proceeds from Investments	 	  113,551,722 	  135,244,702 
	 Sale/ (Purchase) of stake in Partnership Firm	 	  13,626,869 	  (5,862,676) 
	 Sales of Fixed Assets	 	  460,000 	 -   

	 Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities	 (B)	  (27,241,134)	  (50,083,688)

C.  	 Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
	 Proceeds / (repayment) of Long term borrowings	 	  (348,786)	  814,793 
	 Proceeds / (repayment) of Short term borrowings	 	  -   	  (11,725,000) 
	 Issue of Share Warrants	 	  22,650,000 	  107,100,000 	
	 Share Application Money	 	  (18,125,000) 
	 Interest 	 	  (53,051)	  (44,423) 
	 Dividend and Taxes paid thereon	 	  (7,856,266)	  -  
	 Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities	 (C) 	 (3,733,103)	  96,145,370

	 Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents	(A+B+C)	  59,138	  (1,393,165) 
	 Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents		   1,008,332 	  2,401,497 
	 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents		   1,067,470	  1,008,332 

(Amount in `)

Particulars		  Year Ended	 Year Ended 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
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CASH FLOW  STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Cash in Hand	  	 30,078 	  34,808 
Bank Balances	  	 1,037,392 	  973,524 

		   	 1,067,470 	  1,008,332 
		
Significant Accounting Policies	 Note 1	
Accompanying Notes to Accounts	 Note 21

Particulars		  As at	 As at 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Notes:

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in Hand and Balances with Banks 
are as follows :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sunil Goyal	 Deepak Ladha 
Managing Director	 Executive Director 

		
Parimal Sheth	 K.V.S. Shyamsunder
Whole-time Director & CEO	 Director

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012

In terms of our Report of even date attached
 
For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
 
 
 
Sampat Khurdia  
Partner  
Mem. No. 33615 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012 
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 1 :  Significant Accounting Policies

A	 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :

	 The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on a going concern 
concept and in compliance with the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI/Companies 
(Accounting Standard), Rules, 2006. The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and 
recognizes Income & Expenditure on accrual basis to the extent measurable and where there is 
certainty of ultimate realization in respect of incomes. Accounting Policies not specifically referred 
to otherwise, are consistent and in consonance with the generally accepted Accounting Principles.

B	 Use of Estimates:

	 The preparation of Financial Statements are in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles which requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount 
of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual and estimated results are 
recognized in the period in which the results are materialized.

C	 For the financial year ended 31st March, 2012, the Revised Schedule VI notified under the 
Companies Act, 1956, is applicable to the Company, for presentation and disclosures in financial 
statements. The Company has reclassified the previous year’s figures in accordance with the Revised 
Schedule VI as applicable in the current year.

D	 Revenue Recognition :

i)	 Profit or Loss from dealing in Shares and Securities are recognized on settlement dates.

ii)	 Dividend on Shares is being considered when the right to receive payment is established.

iii)	 In respect of other heads of income, the Company follows the practice of accounting on 
accrual basis.

E	 Fixed Assets:

	 Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. The cost of acquisition 
comprises the purchase price and any other attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working 
condition for its intended use.

F	 Depreciation:

i)	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on ‘Straight Line Method’ at the rates and in the 
manner as specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

ii)	 Depreciation on Revalued Assets to the extent of revaluation is charged from Revaluation 
Reserve.

G	 Impairment of Fixed Assets:

	 At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for 
impairment loss on fixed assets by considering the indication that an impairment loss may have 
occurred in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on “Impairment of Assets” issued by the ICAI/
Companies (Accounting Standard), Rules, 2006. Where the recoverable amount of any fixed assets 
is lower than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment loss on fixed assets is made for the 
difference.
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

	

H	 Investments:

	 Investments that are intended to be held for more than a year, from the date of acquisition, are 
classified as Long Term Investments and are carried at cost less any provision for permanent 
diminution in value. Investments other than Long Term Investments being Current Investments are 
valued at cost or fair value whichever is lower. 

I	 Accounting for Taxes of Income:

	 Current Taxes 

	 Provision for current Income-Tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- 
Tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances 
and exemptions.

	 Deferred Taxes

	 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to 
timing differences that result between the profits offered for Income Taxes and the profits as per 
the Financial Statements. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are measured using the tax rates and 
the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred 
Tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be 
realized in the future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

J	 Employee Benefits :

i)	 Company’s contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds for the year is accounted on 
accrual basis and charged to the Profit & Loss Account for the year.

ii)	 Liability for Leave Encashment Benefits has been provided on accrual basis.

iii)	 Retirement Benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined benefit obligations and 
are provided on the basis of the actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method 
as at the date of the Balance Sheet.

K	 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities: 

i)	 Contingent Liabilities in respect of show cause notices received are considered only when 
they are converted into demands. Payments in respect of such demands, if any, are shown 
as advances.

ii)	 Contingent Liabilities under various fiscal laws includes those in respect of which the 
Company/Department is in appeal. 

iii)	 Contingent Liabilities if any, are disclosed by way of notes.

L	 Prior Period Items:

Material amount of Income and Expenditure pertaining to prior years are disclosed separately.

M	 Inventories:

Stock of Shares and Securities is valued at lower of Cost or Market Value.
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Name of the Shareholders	 As at 31.03.2012 	 As at 31.03.2011
	 No. of Equity	 %	 No. of Equity	 % 
	 Shares  held 		  Share held

Ladderup Securities Pvt. Ltd.	  1,005,900 	 12.81%	  1,005,900 	 12.81%
Quiet Investments Pvt. Ltd.	  979,600 	 12.47%	  979,600 	 12.47%
Sonu Portfolio Services Pvt. Ltd.	  840,850 	 10.71%	  840,850 	 10.71%
Shikha Financial Services	  642,880 	 8.19%	  -   	  -   
Chetan Securities Pvt. Ltd.	  397,400 	 5.06%	  397,400 	 5.06%
Anmol Insurance Consultants Pvt. Ltd.	  -   	  -   	  400,000 	 5.09%
Colby Mall Developers Co. Pvt. Ltd.	  -   	  -   	  400,000 	 5.09%

	 (Amount in `)
Particluars	 As at 31.03.2012	 As at 31.03.2011
	 Equity Shares	 Equity Shares
	 Number	 `	 Number	 `

Shares outstanding at the beginning  
of the year 	  7,852,600 	  78,526,000 	  7,852,600 	  78,526,000 
Shares issued during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Shares bought back during the year	 -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Shares outstanding at the end of  
the year	  7,852,600 	  78,526,000 	  7,852,600 	  78,526,000 

Authorised Capital 
15,000,000 Equity Shares of  ` 10/- each 	  150,000,000 	  150,000,000 

Issued Capital
7,852,600 Equity Shares of  ` 10/- each 	  78,526,000 	  78,526,000 

Subscribed and Paid-up Capital		
7,852,600 Equity Shares of  ` 10/- each 	  78,526,000 	  78,526,000 
	 78,526,000 	  78,526,000 

b. Terms & Conditions					   

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of ` 10/- per share. Each holder of 
Equity Share is entitled to one vote per share. 	 	 	 	 	

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive 
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in 
proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Shareholders.	 	 	 	 	
c. Shareholders having more than 5 % shareholding

d. Reconciliation of number of shares

Notes 2 :- Share Capital

a. Details of Authorised, Issued and Subscribed Share Capital
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

a. 	 Capital Reserve		
	 Opening Balance 	 300,000 	  300,000 
	 Closing Balance	  300,000 	  300,000 

b. 	Securities Premium Account			 
	 Opening Balance	  38,500,000 	  38,500,000 
	 Closing Balance	 38,500,000 	  38,500,000 

c. 	 Revaluation Reserve			 
	 Opening Balance 	 1,019,479 	  1,042,339 
	 Less : Written back in Current Year	 22,860 	  22,860 
	 Closing Balance	 996,619 	  1,019,479 

d. 	Special Reserve under Section 45IC of RBI Act
	 Opening Balance	  7,658,492 	  5,750,648 
	 Add : Transfer during the year	  2,505,289 	  1,907,844 
	 Closing Balance	  10,163,781 	  7,658,492 

e. General Reserve	
	 Opening Balance	  250,000 	  250,000 
	 Closing Balance	  250,000 	  250,000

f. 	 Surplus			 
	 Opening Balance	  22,803,884 	  23,028,772 
	 Add : Net Profit for the year	  12,526,447 	  9,539,222 
	 Less : Proposed Dividends	  9,639,450 	  7,852,600 
	 Less : Tax on Proposed Dividends	  11,267 	  3,666 
	 Less : Transfer to Reserves	  2,505,289 	  1,907,844 
	 Closing Balance	  23,174,325 	  22,803,884 

Total	  73,384,725 	  70,531,855 
	

Note 3 :  Reserves and Surplus	
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Deferred Tax Liability		
Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 
depreciation charged for the financial reporting	  37,860 	  169,656 

Net	  37,860 	  169,656 

Trade Payables 			 
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises	  38,970 	  1,622,835 

Total	  38,970 	  1,622,835 

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 Secured
Vehicle Loan	  492,814 	  814,793 
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debt  
(disclosed under Other Current Liabilities)	 (348,786)	 (321,979)
Total	  144,028 	  492,814 

Above Vehicle Loan is secured by hypothecation of vehicle financed. The loan carries rate of interest @ 
8% p.a. and repayable in 35 equal installments starting from October, 2010.	 	

As on 31.03.2012, there are no amounts due to the suppliers covered under Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.	 	 	 	 	

Note 4 :  Long-Term Borrowings	

Note 5 :  Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Note 6 :  Trade Payables

The major components of Deferred Tax Liability / Asset as recongised in the Financial Statement is as 
follows:
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt	  348,786 	  321,979 

Duties & Taxes Payable	  3,473 	  5,456 

Total	  352,259 	  327,435 

Proposed Dividend	  9,639,450 	  7,852,600 

Tax on Proposed Dividend	  11,267 	  3,666 

Total	  9,650,717 	  7,856,266 

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

(Valued at Cost, unless stated otherwise)			 
Trade Investments (See Annexure  "A”)

Investment in Equity Instruments	  194,202,434 	  131,302,098 
Investments in Preference Shares	  1,979,541 	  1,979,541 
Investment in Partnership Firm	  -   	  13,626,869 
Other Non-Current Investments	  -   	  4,999,950 

Total	  196,181,975 	  151,908,458 

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 	  103,661,856 	  65,071,139 

Aggregate Book Value of Quoted Investments 	  105,512,344 	  66,578,208 

Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 	  90,669,631 	  85,330,250 

Note 7 :  Other Current Liabilities

Note 8 :  Short-term Provisions

Note 10 :  Non-Current Investments
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Security Deposits			 
(Unsecured, considered Good)
 - 	 To Related Parties 	  2,035,000 	  2,035,000 
 - 	 To Others 	 -   	  45,000 

	 	  2,035,000 	  2,080,000 
Other Loans and Advances			 
Advance Tax & TDS (Net of Provisions)	  93,322 	  321,276 
Share Application Money
(Unsecured, considered Good) 
- 	 To Others	  18,125,000 	  -   

		   18,218,322 	  321,276 

Total	  20,253,322 	  2,401,276

Key Management Personnel		
Sunil Goyal 	  300,000 	  300,000 
Manoj Singrodia 	  500,000 	  500,000 

Relatives of Key Management Personnel		
Santosh Singrodia 	  935,000 	  935,000 
Usha Goyal 	  300,000 	  300,000 

Total	  2,035,000 	  2,035,000 

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

(Valued at lower of cost or fair value, unless stated otherwise)			 
(See Annexure  "A” )		

Investments in Mutual Funds	  2,691,201 	  19,263,583 

Total	  2,691,201 	  19,263,583 

Note 11 :  Long-term Loans and Advances

Note 12 :  Current Investments

Loans & Advances to Related Parties includes :
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

(As taken, valued & certified by the management) 
Shares & Securities	  -   	  507,652
Total	  -   	  507,652 

Balances with Banks	

- 	 Current Account	  1,037,392 	  973,524 

Cash on Hand	  30,078 	  34,808 

Total	  1,067,470 	  1,008,332 

Loans and Advances 		
(Unsecured, considered Good)		
 -	 To Related Parties 	  5,634,914 	  5,976,171 
 - 	To Others	  62,369,384 	  80,574,793 
		   68,004,298 	  86,550,964 
Other Loans and Advances 		
(Unsecured, considered Good)		
Prepaid Expenses	  7,949 	  33,900 

Total	  68,012,247 	  86,584,864 

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 	  -   	  -   

Aggregate NAV of Unquoted Investments 	  2,691,201 	  19,263,583 

Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 	  2,691,201 	  19,263,583 

Note 13 :  Inventories	  

Note 14 :  Cash and Cash Equivalents		

Note 15 :  Short-term Loans and Advances
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Subsidiary Companies

Ladderup Corporate Advisory Pvt. Ltd.	  -   	  4,008,284 
Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.	  -   	  60,000 
Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd.	  2,008,045 	  1,907,887 

Other Related Party
New India Spinning Company	  3,626,869 	  -   

	  5,634,914 	  5,976,171 

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Interest	  5,513,889 	  2,707,296 

Others	

Sale of Shares & Securities	  673,313 	  3,200,000 

Profit from Sale of Shares & Securities	  399,495 	  7,200,843 

Bad Debts Recovered	  -   	  15,000 

Share of Profit from Partnership Firm	  -   	  3,362,676 

Dividend	

- from Subsidiary Companies	  7,830,000 	  -   

- from Others	  2,329,212 	  1,186,356 

Total	  16,745,909 	  17,672,171 

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Closing Inventory of Shares & Securities	  -   	  507,652 

Opening inventory of Shares & Securities	  507,652 	  3,709,980 

Net	  (507,652)	  (3,202,328)

Note 16 :  Revenue from Operations

Note 17 :  Changes in Inventories of Shares & Securities

Loans & Advances to Related Parties include :
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	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Bank Charges	 2,680 	  2,550 
Interest Expense	  53,051 	  44,424 
Total	  55,731 	  46,974 

Rent	  88,988 	  101,700 

Communication Cost	  12,196 	  12,660 

Insurance	  10,185 	  19,437 

Travelling & Conveyance	  15,169 	  2,268 

Professional Fees	  20,750 	  42,500 

Printing & Stationery	  18,343 	  55,870 

Advertisements	  85,681 	  103,233 

Payment to Auditors	  30,000 	  20,000 

Statutory Expenses	  93,996 	  485,458 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets	  409,863 	  -   

Bad Debts Written Off	  -   	  1,993,400 

Director Sitting Fees	  55,000 	  53,000 

Securities Transaction Tax	  62,276 	  212,998 

Donations	  421,000 	  -   

Miscellaneous Expenses 	  254,346 	  84,243 

Total	  1,577,793 	  3,186,767

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 19 :  Other Expenses 

Note 18 :  Finance Costs
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Audit Fees	  22,500 	  15,000 

Tax Audit Fees	  6,000 	  4,000 

Other Services	  1,500 	  1,000 

Total	  30,000 	  20,000 

Basic Earnings Per Share

Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders	 12,526,447	  9,539,222 

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 	  7,852,600	 7,852,600 

Basic Earnings Per Share	 1.60	  1.21 
Face Value Per Share	 10	 10

Dilutive Earnings Per Share 		

Profit after adjusting Interest on potential Equity Shares	 12,526,447	  9,539,222 

Weighted Average number of Equity Share after considering 	   
potential Equity Shares 	 7,852,600 	  7,852,600 

Dilutive Earnings Per Share 	 1.60	  1.21 

Face Value Per Share	 10	 10

Exclusive of Service Tax

Note 20 :  Earnings per Equity Share:

Payment to Auditors include :
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

	 Note 21 : Accompanying Notes to Accounts			 

A) 	 In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realisable in the ordinary 
course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The 
provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably necessary.	

B) 	 Some of the Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation 
and reconciliation. Consequential Adjustment thereof, if any, will be given effect into the books of 
account in the year of such adjustment.

C) 	 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard – 15 “Employee Benefits” 

	 No Provision for retirement benefits in terms of the Accounting Standard (AS)- 15 (Revised) is 
required, since the Company did not have any employees during the year.

D) 	 Segment Reporting

a. 	 Basis of preparation

	 In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard–17 “Segment Reporting”, issued 
by ICAI/Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 the Company’s business activities can 
be classified into two segments namely Investment & Trading in Shares & Securities, and 
Finance Activities. The information about all the segments are given below.

b. 	 Information about Primary Segments –Business Segments:

Segment Information 

Particulars	 31.03.2012 	 31.03.2011  

Segment Revenue (Net) from Sales to External

	 Investment & Trading Activities  	 11,232,020	 	 14,949,875 	
	 Finance Activities 	 	 5,513,889 	 	 2,722,296 	

		  Total  		  16,745,909  		  17,672,171 

Segment Results -

	 Investment & Trading Activities  	 11,154,004 	  	 11,499,725 	
	 Finance Activities  	 	 5,513,889 	  	 2,722,296 	

		  Total  		  16,667,893  		  14,222,021 

Less: Unallocated Corporate Expenses  -  	 	 2,444,789   	 	 3,347,979 

Profit before Tax   			   14,223,104   		  10,874,042

Less : Tax Expense 	 	 	 1,696,657	 	 1,334,820 

Net Profit 	 		  12,526,447 		  9,539,222

Note :					  

	 Fixed Assets and Other Assets used in the Company's operations or liabilities contracted have not been 
identified to any of the reportable segments, as the assets are used interchangeably between segments. 
Hence, it is not practicable to provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and liabilities.
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

E) Related Party Disclosures			 

a.	 List of Related Parties

Name of the Parties		  Relationship

Mr. Sunil Goyal			   Managing Director 	

Mr. Manoj Singrodia		  Director			 

Mr. Parimal Sheth	 	 Whole-time Director & CEO			

Mr. Deepak Ladha (w.e.f. 11.08.2011)	 Executive Direcor	 	 	

Mr. Rajesh Murarka (Resigned w.e.f.  06.01.2012)	 Executive Director	 	

Mrs. Usha Goyal	 	 	 Relative of Key Management Personnel

Mrs. Santosh Singrodia	 	 Relative of Key Management Personnel

Ladderup Corporate Advisory Private Limited	 Subsidiary Company		 	

Ladderup Wealth Management Private Limited	 Subsidiary Company		 	

Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd. 	 Subsidiary Company		 	

Singrodia Goyal & Co 	 	 Enterprises over which key management 
	 	 	 	 personnel or their relatives are able to	
	 	 	 	 exercise significant influence		

Quiet Investments Pvt. Ltd. 	 Enterprises over which key management 
	 	 	 	 personnel or their relatives are able to 	
	 	 	 	 exercise significant influence		

Ladderup Securities Pvt. Ltd.	 	Enterprises over which key management 
	 	 	 	 personnel or their relatives are able to 	
	 	 	 	 exercise significant influence		

Sonu Portfolio Services Pvt. Ltd.	 	Enterprises over which key management 
	 	 	 	 personnel or their relatives are able to 	
	 	 	 	 exercise significant influence		

New India Spinning Company (upto 31.03.2011)	 Partnership Firm	 	 	

New India Spinning Company (w.e.f. 01.04.2011)	 	Enterprises over which key management 
	 	 	 	 personnel or their relatives are able to 	
	 	 	 	 exercise significant influence		
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

b.   Transactions with Related Parties :

Name of the Parties 	 Nature of Transaction  	 Year ended 	 Year ended 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Mr. Sunil Goyal	 Rent Paid	  18,244 	  20,856 

Mr. Manoj Singrodia	 Rent Paid	  26,250 	  30,000 

Mr. Manoj Singrodia	 Director Sitting Fees	  -   	  8,000 

Mrs. Usha Goyal	 Rent Paid	  18,244 	  20,856 

Mrs. Usha Goyal	 Purchase of Shares	  -   	  35,000 

Mrs. Santosh Singrodia	 Rent Paid	  26,250 	  30,000 

Mrs. Santosh Singrodia	 Purchase of Shares	  -   	  50,000 

Ladderup Corporate Advisory Pvt. Ltd.	 Loan Granted	  3,370,000 	  7,000,000 

Ladderup Corporate Advisory Pvt. Ltd.	 Repayment of Loan given	  7,472,949 	  3,058,949 

Ladderup Corporate Advisory Pvt. Ltd.	 Interest Income	  94,665 	  67,233 

Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd.	 Loan Granted	  2,370,000 	  1,650,000 

Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd.	 Repayment of Loan given	  2,425,574 	  714,091 

Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd.	 Interest Income	  155,732 	  140,902 

Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd.	 Professional Fees paid	  -   	  37,500 

Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.	 Loan Granted	  570,000 	  60,000 

Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.	 Interest Income	  7,795 	  -   

Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.	 Repayment of Loan given	  637,795 	  -   

Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.	 Investment in Shares	  5,206,250 	  -   

Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.	 Investment in Subsidiary Company	  -   	  85,000 

Singrodia Goyal & Co.	 Allocation of Expenses	  444,612 	  305,100 

Quiet Investments Pvt. Ltd.	 Receipt of Warrant Money	  16,750,000 	  6,000,000 

Quiet Investments Pvt. Ltd.	 Sale of Shares	  -   	  3,200,000 

Ladderup Securities Pvt. Ltd.	 Unsecured Loan taken	  -   	  4,920,000 

Ladderup Securities Pvt. Ltd.	 Repayment of Loan	  -   	  16,645,000 

Ladderup Securities Pvt. Ltd.	 Receipt of Warrant Money	  -   	  27,000,000 

Sonu Portfolio Services Pvt. Ltd.	 Receipt of Warrant Money	  5,900,000 	  6,000,000 

New India Spinning Company	 Investment in Partnership Firm	  (13,626,869)	  2,500,000 

New India Spinning Company	 Loan Granted	  3,626,869 	  -   
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c. 	 Balance Outstanding of Related Parties : 				 

Name of the Parties 	 Receivable / Payable	  Year ended 	 Year ended 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Mr. Sunil Goyal 	 Receivable 	  300,000 	  300,000 

Mr. Manoj Singrodia 	 Receivable 	  500,000 	  500,000 

Mrs. Usha Goyal 	 Receivable 	  300,000 	  300,000 

Mrs Santosh Singrodia 	 Receivable 	  935,000 	  935,000 

Ladderup Corporate Advisory Pvt. Ltd. 	 Receivable 	  -   	  4,008,284 

Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd.	 Receivable 	  2,008,045 	  1,907,887 

Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd.	 Payable 	 -   	  25,000 

Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd. 	 Receivable 	  -   	  60,000 

New India Spinning Company	 Investment in Partnership 	  -   	  13,626,869
	 	 	 Firm 

New India Spinning Company	 Receivable 	  3,626,869 	  -   

F)	 Proposed Dividend 					   

	 Information in respect of Proposed Dividend to the Equity Shareholders for the year ended  
31st March, 2012:					   

Particulars	 	 Year ended	  Year ended
			   31.03.2012  	 31.03.2011

Amount of Proposed Dividend	 9,639,450 	  7,852,600 

Proposed Dividend Per Share	 0.75	  1.00 

Tax on Proposed Dividend	  11,267 	  3,666 

Transfer to General Reserve 	  -   	  -   

G)	 Additional Information pursuant to Clause 32 of Listing Agreement

Particulars		  As at 31.03.2012 	 As at 31.03.2011
			   Amount	 Maximum Amount 	 Amount 	 Maximum Amount 	

			   Outstanding  		  Outstanding

 Ladderup Corporate Advisory Pvt. Ltd. 	  -   	  4,008,284 	  4,008,284 	  4,008,284 

 Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd. 	  2,008,045 	  2,653,873 	  1,907,887 	  2,310,146 

 Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd. 	  -   	  637,015 	  60,000 	  60,000 

H)	 Company has transferred an amount of ` 25,05,289/- (P.Y. ` 19,07,844/-) equivalent to 20% of the 
Profits after Tax of the Company to Special Reserve Account in compliance with section 45IC of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act. 	 	 	

I)	 On 25th October 2010, the Company has allotted 5,000,000 Share Warrants on preferential basis 
convertible into Equity Shares of Face Value of ` 10/- each fully paid up at a price of ` 30/- per 
share (including premium of ` 20/-) to Promoter Group and Other Investors in accordance with 
SEBI Guidelines. The Company has received an amount aggregating to ` 129,750,000 against these 

(Amount in `)

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012
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Convertible Warrants. Out of the total money received, the Company has utilized ` 128,806,864 
towards the objects as mentioned in the offer document. The balance amount of ` 9,43,136 
pending utilization is lying with Mutual Funds & Banks.	 	 	 	 	

J)	 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-classified to conform to this year’s 
classification which is as per Revised Schedule VI. This adoption does not impact recognition and 
measurement principles followed for preparation of financial statements as at 31st March, 2011.	

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sunil Goyal	 Deepak Ladha 
Managing Director	 Executive Director 

		
Parimal Sheth	 K.V.S. Shyamsunder
Whole-time Director & CEO	 Director 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012

In terms of our report of even date 
For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
 
 
Sampat Khurdia  
Partner  
Mem. No. 33615 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012 

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

Annexure A (Refer Note : 10 & 12)				 

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Name of the Body Corporate	 Subsidiary	 No.of Shares/Units	 Quoted/	 Partly Paid/	 Amount	 Whether 
	 Associate/			   Unquoted	 Fully Paid		  stated at 
	 JV/						      Cost 
	 Controlled						      Yes / No 
	 Entity	

	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011 

1. Investment in Equity Instruments					   
Investment in subsidiaries - unquoted	 	 	 	
Ladderup Corporate Advisory Pvt. Ltd.	 Subsidiary	  290,000	 290,000	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  20,000,000 	 20,000,000 	 Yes
Ladderup Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.	 Subsidiary	  425,000 	  8,500	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	 5,291,250	 85,000	 Yes
Ladderup Wealth Management Pvt. Ltd.	 Subsidiary	  134,000 	  85,000	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  5,360,000 	  3,400,000	 Yes
		  849,000 	  383,500		  (A)	 30,651,250	 23,485,000	
Investment in Others - Quoted								      
Ajanta Pharma  Ltd.	 Others	  3,500 	  2,756	 Quoted	 Fully Paid	  1,257,484 	  586,942 	 Yes
Asian Hotels (East) Ltd.	 Others	  7,343 	  5,342	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  2,546,996 	  1,966,529 	 Yes
Astec Life Sciences Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  19,750 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	 1,474,477 	 Yes
Atual Ltd.	 Others	  25,000 	  54,500	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  4,434,688 	  7,404,191 	 Yes
Bhuwalka Steel Industries Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  2,741	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  89,172 	 Yes
Capman Financial Ltd.	 Others	  50,000 	  50,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  500,000 	  500,000 	 Yes
Dhanlakshmi Bank Ltd.	 Others	  18,000 	  -   	Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  1,863,418 	  -   	 Yes
Dhanuka Agritech Ltd.	 Others	  54,934 	  33,783 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  4,464,096 	  2,443,486 	 Yes
DIC India Ltd.	 Others	  10,000 	  9,875 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  3,139,595 	  3,114,391 	 Yes
Grauer & Weil India Ltd.	 Others	 6,12,621	  36,953 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  4,063,290 	  2,247,815 	 Yes
Gruh Finance Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  3,525 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	 1,378,290 	 Yes
Hero Honda Motors Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  500 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	 784,495 	 Yes
IDBI Bank Ltd.	 Others	  4,500 	  4,500 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  718,763 	  718,763 	 Yes
IFB Industries Ltd.	 Others	  12,251 	  11,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  1,354,686 	  1,443,801 	 Yes
India Nivesh Ltd.	 Others	  125,000 	  -   	Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  50,000,000 	  -   	 Yes
Indian Hotels Co. Ltd.	 Others	  20,000 	  20,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  1,944,799 	  1,944,799 	 Yes
Jai Hind Projects Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  5,377 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  898,910 	 Yes
JSW Energy Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  5,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  610,354 	 Yes
Kamadgiri Fashions Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  10,078 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  575,114 	 Yes
Kisan Mouldings Ltd.	 Others	  125,000 	  125,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  4,125,000 	  4,125,000 	 Yes
LIC Housing Finance Ltd.	 Others	  15,000 	  10,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  3,205,304 	  1,947,974 	 Yes
Lloyds Steel Ind. Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  50,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	 1,011,881 	 Yes
L & T Ltd.	 Others	  2,400 	  2,800 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  4,006,025 	  4,006,025 	 Yes
Lupin Ltd.	 Others	  7,500 	  9,200 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  2,807,390 	  3,318,584 	 Yes
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	 Others	  2,000 	  2,200 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  885,252 	  969,249 	 Yes
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Name of the Body Corporate	 Subsidiary	 No.of Shares/Units	 Quoted/	 Partly Paid/	 Amount	 Whether 
	 Associate/		  Unquoted	 Fully Paid		  stated at 
	 JV/					     Cost 
	 Controlled					     Yes / No 
	 Entity	

	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011 

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

Mphasis Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  2,500 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	 1,886,904 	 Yes
Nesco Ltd.	 Others	  5,100 	  4,400 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  1,982,783 	  1,741,473 	 Yes
Nicco Corporation Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  15,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  583,937 	 Yes
Oil Country Tabular Ltd.	 Others	  17,975 	  18,198 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  1,610,344 	  1,630,273 	 Yes
Omnitech Infosolution Ltd.	 Others	  12,000 	  -   	Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  1,705,730 	  -   	 Yes
Panama Petrochem Ltd.	 Others	  4,800 	  -   	Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  1,315,249 	  -   	 Yes
Ramsarup Industry Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  4,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  438,938 	 Yes
Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  3,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	 1,395,311 	 Yes
Remi Metals (Gujarat) Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  58,105 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  988,443 	 Yes
Shekhawati Polyyarn Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  565 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  16,950 	 Yes
Spicejet Ltd.	 Others	  65,000 	  30,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  2,349,989 	  1,725,282 	 Yes
Sterlite Industries Ltd.	 Others	  8,000 	  8,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  1,461,423 	  1,461,423 	 Yes
TCS Ltd.	 Others	  1,500 	  1,500 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  910,920 	  910,920 	 Yes
Tata Global Beverages Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  5,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	  558,778 	 Yes
Tata Motor (DVR)	 Others	  5,000 	  500 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  641,776 	  391,290 	 Yes
Tech Mahindra Ltd.	 Others	  -   	  3,500 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  -   	 2,492,005 	 Yes
Thomas Cook India Ltd.	 Others	  10,000 	  12,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  753,455 	  905,714 	 Yes
Timex Group India Ltd.	 Others	  8,000 	  22,000 	 Quoted 	 Fully Paid	  269,664 	  890,372 	 Yes
Vaibhav Gems Ltd	 Others	  27,073 	  -	 Quoted	 Fully Paid	  1,194,225 	  -  	 Yes
		   1,259,497 	  663,148 		  (B)	 105,512,354 	 61,578,255 	
Investment in Others - Unquoted								      
Invent Bio-Media Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  40,000 	  40,000 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  4,000,000 	  4,000,000 	 Yes
Algorhythm Tech Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  15 	  15 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  5,625 	  5,625 	 Yes
Speakwell Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  15 	  15 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  15,060 	  15,060 	 Yes
JIR Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  11,612 	  -   	Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  7,000,000 	  -   	 Yes
Jumboking Foods Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  98,901 	  98,901 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  8,855,155 	  8,855,155 	 Yes
Mobile Magic Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  137,894 	  137,894 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  16,000,000 	 16,000,000 	 Yes
Annapurna Pet Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  48,000 	  -   	Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  4,800,000 	  -   	 Yes
Parag Milk & Milk Products Pvt. Ltd..	 Others	  200,000 	  200,000 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  12,500,000 	 12,500,000 	 Yes
Lotus Spaces Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  100,000 	  100,000 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  2,000,000 	  2,000,000 	 Yes
Tops Security Ltd.	 Others	  40,900 	  40,900 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  2,863,000 	  2,863,000 	 Yes
		   677,337 	  617,725 		  (C)	  58,038,840 	 46,238,840	
Investment in Equity Instruments					     (A)+(B)+(C)	 194,202,434 	 131,302,095 	

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS



57LADDERUP FINANCE LIMITED 19th Annual Report • 2011-12

Name of Body Corporate	 Subsidiary	 No. of Shares/Units	 Quoted/	 Partly Paid/	 Amount	 Whether 
	 Associate/		  Unquoted	 Fully Paid		  stated at 
	 JV/					     Cost 
	 Controlled					     Yes / No 
	 Entity	

	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011 

Name of Body Corporate	 Subsidiary	 No. of Shares/Units	 Quoted/	 Partly Paid/	 Amount	 Whether 
	 Associate/		  Unquoted	 Fully Paid		  stated at 
	 JV/					     Cost 
	 Controlled					     Yes / No 
	 Entity	

	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011 

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2012

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

2. Investments in Preference Shares								      
Algorhythm Tech Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  1,319 	  1,319 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  494,625 	 494,625 	 Yes
Speakwell Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  1,479 	  1,479 	 Unquoted 	Fully Paid	  1,484,916 	 1,484,916 	 Yes
		   2,798 	  2,798 			    1,979,541 	 1,979,541 	
3. Investments in Partnership Firms								      
New India Spinning Company	  Others 	 NA	 NA	 NA 	 NA	  -   	13,626,869 	  Yes 
						       -   	13,626,869 	
4. Other Non Current Investments : 
Investment in Exchange Traded Fund								      
Motilal Oswal Most Shares Nasdaq	 Others	  -   	  100 	 Quoted 	 NA	  -   	4,999,950 	 Yes
		   -   	  100 			    -   	 4,999,950 	

Investments in Mutual Funds - 
Unquoted 

Birla Sunlife Saving Fund 	  Others 	  -   	  667,189 	 Unquoted 	 NA 	  -   	6,676,431 	  Yes 

Reliance Money Manager Fund 	 Others 	  -   	  12,573 	 Unquoted 	 NA 	  -   	12,587,151 	  Yes 
Retail DD	   

Morgan Stanley Liquid Fund - Dividend	  Others 	  2,165 	  -   	Unquoted 	 NA 	  2,165,545 	  -   	  Yes 

Reliance Money Manager Fund	   
Instalment DD 	 Others 	  525	  -   	Unquoted 	 NA 	  525,656 	  -   	 Yes

		   2,690 	  679,762 			    2,691,201 	 19,263,582 

12. CURRENT INVESTMENTS



58LADDERUP FINANCE LIMITED 19th Annual Report • 2011-12

BALANCE SHEET OF A NON DEPOSIT TAKING NON-BANKING FINANCIAL 
COMPANY AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2012

[as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non deposit acepting or Holding) 
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007

(Amount in ` Lacs)
Sr. 	 Particulars	 Amount	 Amount 
No.					     outstanding	 overdue

	 LIABILITIES SIDE

(1)	 Loans and Advances availed by the Non Banking Financial	 	 	
	 Company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:	 	 	
	 (a)	 Debentures :	Secured 	 Nil	 NA
	 	 	 	 	 Unsecured	 Nil	 NA
	 	 	 	 	 (other than falling within the meaning of  
					     Public deposits*)

	 (b)	 Deferred Credits	 Nil	 NA

	 (c)	 Term Loans	 492,814	 Nil

	 (d)	 Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowings	 Nil	 NA

	 (e)	 Commercial Paper	 Nil	 NA

	 (f)	 Other Loans	 Nil	 NA
	 	 *Please see Note 1 below

	 ASSETS SIDE		

(2)	 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills 		  Amount outstanding 
	 receivables [other than those included in (4) below] :	 	 	
	 (a)	 Secured	 	 Nil	
	 (b)	 Unsecured	 	 88,265,569

					     88,265,569
(3)	 Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and  
	 hypothecation loans counting towards AFC activities

	 (i)	 Lease Assets including Lease Rentals under			 
		  Sundry Debtors :			 
	 	 (a)	 Financial Lease	 	 Nil	
	 	 (b)	 Operating Lease	 	 Nil

	 (ii)	 Stock on Hire including hire charges under	 	 	
		  Sundry Debtors:			 
	 	 (a)	 Assets on Hire	 	 Nil	
	 	 (b)	 Repossessed Assets	 	 Nil

	 (iii)	 Other Loans counting towards AFC activities	
	 	 (a)	 Loans where assets have been repossessed	 	 Nil
	 	 (b)	 Loans other than (a) above	 	 Nil
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(4)	 Break-up of Investments: 
	 Current Investments:		
1	 Quoted:		
	 (i)	 Shares :	 (a) 	Equity	 Nil	
	              	 	 (b) 	Preference	 Nil

	 (ii)	 Debentures and Bonds	 Nil

	 (iii)	 Units of Mutual Funds	 Nil

	 (iv)	 Government Securities	 Nil

	 (v)	 Others (please specify)	 Nil

2	 Unquoted:
	 (i)	 Shares :	 (a) 	Equity	 Nil
	 	 	 	 (b) 	Preference	 Nil

	 (ii)	 Debentures and Bonds	 Nil

	 (iii)	 Units of Mutual Funds	 2,691,201

	 (iv)	 Government Securities	 Nil

	 (v)	 Others

	 Long Term Investments

1	 Quoted:
	 (i)	 Shares : 	(a)	 Equity 	 105,512,344 
	 	 	 	 (b) 	Preference	 Nil

	 (ii)	 Debentures and Bonds	 Nil
	 (iii)	 Units of Mutual Funds	 Nil
	 (iv)	 Government Securities	 Nil
	 (v)	 Others (please specify)	 Nil

2	 Unquoted:
	 (i)	 Shares :	 (a)	 Equity	 58,038,840

	 	 	 	 (b)	 Preference	 1,979,541

	 (ii)	 Debentures and Bonds	 Nil
	 (iii)	 Units of Mutual Funds	 Nil

	 (iv)	 Government Securities	 Nil

	 (v)	 Others 	 	 30,651,250

	 	 Total		  	 198,873,176

BALANCE SHEET OF A NON DEPOSIT TAKING NON-BANKING FINANCIAL 
COMPANY AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2012
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(5)	 Borrower Group - Wise Classification of Assets financed as in (2) and (3) above		
	 Please see Note 2 below	 	 	
		  Category		  Amount net of Provisions

					     Secured 	 Unsecured	 Total

	 1. 	 Related Parties	 	 	

	 	 (a) 	 Subsidiaries	 Nil	 2,008,045	 2,008,045   

	 	 (b) 	 Companies in the same group	 Nil	 Nil	 Nil

	    	 (c) 	 Other Related Parties	 Nil	 5,661,869	 5,661,869

	 2. Other than Related Parties 	 Nil	 80,595,655	 80,595,655

	 Total			   Nil	 88,265,569	 88,265,569

(6)	 Investor group-wise classification of all Investments (Current and Long-term)		
	 in Shares and Securities (both Quoted and Unquoted):			 
		

	 Please see Note 3 Below	 Market Value / Break up	 Book Value (Net 
	 Category			   or Fair Value or NAV	 of Provisions) 
	 1. 	 Related Parties   

	 	 (a) 	 Subsidiaries	  103,246,758  	 30,651,250	
    	 	 (b) 	 Companies in the same group	  Nil 	 Nil	
	 	 (c ) 	 Other Related Parties	 38,606,545	 27,355,155

	 2. 	 Other than Related Parties 	 143,582,202	 140,866,771

		  Total			  285,435,505	 198,873,176

(7)	 Other Information:

	 Particulars			   Amount

	 (i)	 Gross Non-Performing Assets	 	 	
	 	 (a) 	 Related Parties	 	 Nil

	     	 (b) 	 Other than Related Parties	 	 Nil

	 (ii)	 Net Non-Performing Assets	

	     	 (a) 	 Related Parties	 	 Nil

	     	 (b) 	 Other than Related Parties	 	 Nil

	 (iii)	 Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt	 	 Nil

BALANCE SHEET OF A NON DEPOSIT TAKING NON-BANKING FINANCIAL 
COMPANY AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2012
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Notes :

1	 As defined in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public 
Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.	 	 	 	 	

2	 Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit 
Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007.	 	

3	 All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of 
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value 
in respect of quoted investments and break up/fair value/NAV in respect of unquoted investments 
should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (4) above.

BALANCE SHEET OF A NON DEPOSIT TAKING NON-BANKING FINANCIAL 
COMPANY AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2012
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AUDITORS REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Auditor’s Report to the Board of Directors of Ladderup Finance Limited on the Consolidated Financial 
Statements of Ladderup Finance Limited and its subsidiaries.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Ladderup Finance Limited (hereinafter 
referred as “the Company”), the holding company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred 
to as “the Group”) as at 31st March, 2012, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date prepared in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

1.	 These Financial Statements are the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our Audit. We 
conducted our Audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in India. Those 
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the 
financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified financial 
reporting framework and are free of material misstatements. An Audit includes, examining on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in financial statements. An Audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

2.	 We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company 
in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, “Consolidated Financial 
Statements” and other applicable Accounting Standards issued by ICAI/Companies (Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2006 and on basis of the separate Audited Financial Statements of the Company 
and its subsidiaries included in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

3.	 On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the 
Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India.

(a)	 In case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the consolidated state of affairs of the  
Group as at 31st March, 2012;

(b)	 In case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the consolidated results of 
operation of the Group for the year ended on that date.

(c)	 In case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the consolidated cash flows of the 
Group for the year ended on that date.

	 For Khurdia Jain & Co.
	 Chartered Accountants 
	 Firm Regn. No.: 120263W	
	

	 Sampat Khurdia
Place : Mumbai	 Partner	
Date : 26th May, 2012	 Mem No : 33615
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 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012

(Amount in `)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES				  
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital	 2	 78,526,000 	       78,526,000 	
Reserves and Surplus	 3	 133,374,282 	 125,656,723 	
Money received against Share Warrants	         	 129,750,000 	 107,100,000 	
			           341,650,282 	 311,282,723 

Minority Interest		  1,347,093 	            291,320

Non-Current Liabilities	
Long-term Borrowings	 4	 144,028 	            492,814 	
Long-term Provisions	 5	 1,528,869 	 942,584 	
			   1,672,897 	 1,435,398 	
Current Liabilities				  
Short-term Borrowings	 6	 2,680,000 	         2,500,000 	
Trade Payables	 7	 10,220,465 	         9,889,908 
Other Current Liabilities	 8	           16,651,391 	       14,880,652 
Short-term Provisions	 9	           11,636,372 	         9,329,824 	
			   41,188,228 	 36,600,384 	
        		  385,858,500 	 349,609,825 	
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets			 
Fixed Assets	 10		
-  Tangible Assets		  13,516,058 	       10,519,218 	
-  Intangible Assets	             	 155,021 	 217,576 	
			 
Non-current Investments	 11	 172,838,224 	      138,860,130 
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)	 12	             3,055,425 	         1,141,871 	
Long-term Loans and Advances	 13	           48,448,234 	       29,418,527 	
			   238,012,962 	 180,157,322 	
Current Assets				  
Current Investments	 14	             2,691,201 	       31,515,232 	
Inventories	 15	                        -	 507,652 	
Trade Receivables	 16	         44,514,918 	       43,716,135 	
Cash and Cash Equivalents	 17	           26,828,917 	         6,800,210 	
Short-term Loans and Advances	 18	           73,113,705 	       86,240,771 	
Other Current Assets	 19	                696,797 	            672,503 	
		          	 147,845,538 	      169,452,503 	
		          	 385,858,500 	      349,609,825 	
Significant Accounting Policies	 1
Accompanying Notes to Accounts 	 27
In terms of our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sunil Goyal	 Deepak Ladha
Managing Director	 Executive Director 

		
Parimal Sheth	 K.V.S. Shyamsunder
Whole-time Director & CEO	 Director

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012

 
For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
 
 
Sampat Khurdia 
Partner  
Mem. No. 33615 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012 

Particulars	 Notes Nos	 As at	 As at  
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
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 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR  
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012 (Amount in `)

REVENUE				  
		
Revenue from Operations	 20	 119,195,285	 139,963,943 
				  
Other Income	 21	 1,836,503 	 1,563,788 
		          121,031,788	 141,527,731 
EXPENSES			 
Changes in Inventories of Shares & Securities	 22	 507,652 	 3,202,328 
Employee Benefits Expenses	 23	 51,059,802 	 36,739,558 
Finance Costs	 24	 242,670 	 108,569 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses	 10	 1,844,555 	 1,826,119 
Other Expenses 	 25	 40,963,052	 49,207,561 
		            94,617,731	          91,084,135 

Profit before Tax 		  26,414,057 	 50,443,596 
Less : Tax Expenses			 
Current Tax		  10,800,000 	 14,676,000 
Deferred Tax	 12	 (1,913,554)	 (1,349,642)
Taxation of Earlier Years		  486,960 	 70,861 

Profit for the Year 		            17,040,651	 37,046,377 

Less : Minority Interest		             (1,529,940)	               179,339 
Profit for the year after Minority Interest		  18,570,591	          36,867,038 

Earnings per Equity Share:	 26 
(Nominal value of ` 10/- each)				  
-  Basic		                      2.36 	                    4.69 
-  Diluted		  2.36 	  4.69 
			 
Significant Accounting Policies	 1
Accompanying Notes to Accounts 	 27	  	  	
 	  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sunil Goyal	 Deepak Ladha
Managing Director	 Executive Director

		
Parimal Sheth	 K.V.S. Shyamsunder
Whole-time Director & CEO	 Director 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012

In terms of our report of even date attached

 
For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
 
 
 
Sampat Khurdia 
Partner  
Mem. No. 33615 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012 

Particulars	 Note Nos	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
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 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31ST MARCH, 2012

A.  	Cash Flow from Operating Activities				  
	 Profit before tax		   26,414,057 	  50,443,596 
	 Adjustments for:				  
	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets		   1,844,556 	  1,826,120 
	 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets		   409,863 	  340,219 
	 Interest	  	 223,795 	  98,774 
	 Dividend		   (691,480)	  (584,326)
	 Profit on Sale of Investments		   (290,047)	  (21,930)
	 Operating Profit before working capital changes		   27,910,744 	  52,102,453 

	 Adjustments for :				  
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories		   507,652 	  3,202,328 
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables		   (798,781)	  (17,103,960)
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances		   13,127,065 	  (60,219,573)
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances		   322,500 	  16,582,441 
	 (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets		   (24,294)	  - 
	 Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings		   - 	  52,558 
	 Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables		   330,558 	  6,884,698 
	 Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilties		   1,770,740	  6,353,323 
	 Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions		   229,826 	  203,336 
	 Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions		   586,285 	  942,584 

	 Cash generated from Operations		   43,962,295 	  9,000,188 
	 Income Tax paid		   (11,014,170)	  (13,320,726)
	 Net Cash Inflow from/ (Outflow) from Operating Activities	 (A)	  32,948,125 	  (4,320,538)
B.  	Cash Flow from Investing Activities				  
	 Purchase of Investments		   (181,658,475)	  (227,075,948)
	 Investment in Fixed Deposits		   (1,500,000)	  - 
	 Sale Proceeds from Investments		   163,167,591 	  167,040,186 
	 Purchase of Fixed Assets		   (5,671,565)	  (6,156,458)
	 Sale of Partnership Stake		   13,626,869	  (5,862,676)
	 Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets		   - 	  1,112,500 
	 Sale Proceeds from Fixed Assets		   460,000 	  - 
	 Share Application Money		   (18,125,000)	  (20,000,000)
	 Dividend Received		   691,480	  584,326 
	 Net Cash Outflow from Investing Activities	 (B)	  (29,009,100)	  (90,358,070)

C.  	 Cash Flow from Financing Activities		
	 Proceeds from issue of Shares including Premium		   2,958,750 	  15,000 
	 Proceeds from issue of Share Warrants		   22,650,000 	  107,100,000 

(Amount in `)
Particulars		  Year Ended	 Year Ended 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
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 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31ST MARCH, 2012 

(Amount in `)
Particulars		  Year Ended	 Year Ended 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
	 Proceeds from Short-term Borrowings		   180,000 	  7,645,095 
	 Proceeds from Long-term Borrowings		   - 	  814,793 
	 Repayment of Short-term Borrowings		  - 	  (17,322,654)
	 Repayment of Long-term Borrowings		   (348,786)	  - 
	 Interest		   (223,795)	  (98,774)
	 Dividend and Taxes paid thereon		   (9,126,488)	  - 
	 Net Cash inflow from Financing Activities	 (C)	  16,089,681 	  98,153,460 

	 Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents	 (A+B+C)	  20,028,706 	  3,474,852 
	 Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents		   6,800,211 	  3,325,359 
	 Closing cash and Cash Equivalents		   26,828,917 	  6,800,211

	 Cash on Hand		  111,354 	 104,290 
	 Bank Balances	
	  - 	 On Current Account	               	 24,277,737 	         6,695,921 
	  - 	 Fixed Deposits with Maturity of less than 3 months 	 2,439,826 	                       - 
			                 	 26,828,917  	         6,800,211 

Significant Accounting Policies	 Note 1	
Accompanying Notes to Accounts	 Note 27			 

(Amount in `)

Particulars		  As at	 As at 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Notes:

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in Hand and Balances with Banks are 
as follows :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sunil Goyal	 Deepak Ladha
Managing Director	 Executive Director

		
Parimal Sheth	 K.V.S. Shyamsunder
Whole-time Director & CEO	 Director 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012

In terms of our report of even date attached

 
For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
 
 
 
Sampat Khurdia 
Partner  
Mem. No. 33615 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012 
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 1 : Significant Accounting Policies: 

A	 Basis of Consolidation:

	 The Consolidated Financial Results comprise of the Financial Statements of Ladderup Finance 
Limited (LFL) and its Subsidiaries Ladderup Corporate Advisory Private Limited (LCAPL),  Ladderup 
Wealth Management Private Limited (LWMPL) and Ladderup Insurance Broking Prvate Limited 
(LIBPL), which are consolidated in accordance with the Accounting Standard 21 on “Consolidated 
Financial Statements” issued by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

	 The Consolidated Financial Statements related to Ladderup Finance Limited (“the Company”) and 
its Subsidiary Companies have been prepared on the following basis:

i)	 The Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line 
by line basis by adding together the balances of like items of assets, liabilities, incomes and 
expenditures after fully eliminating the intra group balances and intra group transactions 
resulting in unrealised profit or loss.

ii)	 The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies 
like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented, to the extent 
possible, in the same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements except :

In case of the Company

	 Depreciation and Fixed Assets is provided on Straight-Line method at the rates in the manner 
as specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

	 Depreciation on revalued assets to the extent of revaluation is charged from Revaluation 
Reserve.

	 In case of Ladderup Corporate Advisory Private Limited

	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Straight-Line Method considering estimated 
useful lives of respective assets and their estimated residual value as under :

	 Sr.	 Description of Assets	 Estimated	  Residual Value 
No.		  Useful life	 (% of Cost)

1. 	 Computers	 3 Years	 10%

2. 	 Office Equipments	 3 Years	 Nil

3.	 Furniture & Fixtures	 10 Years	 Nil

4.	 Vehicles	 3 Years	 25%

5.	 Air Conditioners	 3 Years	 Nil

6.	 Electrical Installation	 10 Years	 Nil

In case of Ladderup Wealth Management Private Limited
	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Straight-Line Method considering estimated 

useful lives of respective assets and their estimated residual value as under :
Sr. 	 Description of Assets 	 Estimated	  Residual Value 
No.		  Useful life	 (% of Cost)
1.	 Office Equipments	 3 Years	 Nil
2.      	 Computers	 3 Years 	 10%
3.	 Air Conditioners	 3 Years	 Nil
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

In case of Ladderup Insurance Broking Private Limited

	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Straight-Line Method considering estimated 
useful lives of respective assets and their estimated residual value as under :

	 Sr.     	 Description of Assets 	 Estimated	 Residual Value 
	 No.		  Useful life	 (% of Cost)

	 1.	 Office Equipments	 3 Years	 Nil

	 2.	 Software 	 3 Years 	 10%

B	 Other Significant Accounting Policies

	 These are set out in the notes to accounts under significant accounting policies for Financial 
Statements of respective Companies – Ladderup Finance Limited, Ladderup Corporate Advisory 
Private Limited, Ladderup Wealth Management Private Limited and Ladderup Insurance Broking 
Private Limited.

C	 Companies included in Consolidated Financial Statements are 

	 Name of the 	 Country of	 % of Voting power
	 Company 	  Incorporation	 held as at  31.03.2012

	 LCAPL	 India 	 100

	 LWMPL	 India	 67

	 LIBPL	 India	 85

D	 For the year ended 31st March, 2012, the Revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act, 
1956, is applicable to the Company, for presentation and disclosures in Financial Statements. The 
Company has reclassified the previous year’s figures in accordance with the Revised Schedule VI 
as applicable in the current year.
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

c. Shareholders having more than 5% Shareholding

Name of the Shareholders	 As at 31.03.2012	 As at 31.03.2011
	 No. of Equity 	 % 	 No. of Equity 	 %  
	 Shares held 		  Shares held

Sonu Portfolio Services Pvt. Ltd.	  840,850 	 10.71%	  840,850 	 10.71%

Quiet Investments Pvt. Ltd.	 979,600 	 12.47%	  979,600 	 12.47%

Ladderup Securities Pvt. Ltd.	  1,005,900 	 12.81%	  1,005,900 	 12.81%

Shikha Financial Services	  642,880 	 8.19%	  -   	  -   

Chetan Securities Pvt. Ltd.	  397,400 	 5.06%	  397,400 	 5.06%

Anmol Insurance Consultants Pvt. Ltd. 	 -   	  -   	  400,000 	 5.09%

Colby Mall Developers Co. Pvt. Ltd.	 -   	  -   	  400,000 	 5.09%

d. Reconciliation of Number of Shares	

Particluars 	 Equity Shares 	 Equity Shares 

	 Number 	 ` 	 Number  	 ` 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 	  7,852,600 	  78,526,000 	  7,852,600	 78,526,000 

Shares Issued during the year 	  -   	  -   	 -   	

Shares bought back during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	

Shares Outstanding at the end of the year	  7,852,600 	  78,526,000 	  7,852,600 	  78,526,000 

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Authorised Capital  
150,00,000 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each 	 150,000,000 	  150,000,000

Issued Capital 
78,52,600 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each	 78,526,000	 78,526,000

Subscribed and Paid up Capital
78,52,600 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each 	  78,526,000 	  78,526,000 

	  78,526,000 	  78,526,000

Note 2 : Share Capital

b. Terms & Conditions

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of ` 10/- per share. Each holder of 
equity share is entitled to one vote per share. 	

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive 
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be 
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

a. Details of Authorised, Issued and Subscribed Share Capital
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

a.	Capital Reserves			 
	 Opening Balance	               300,000 	 300,000 	
	 Closing Balance	 300,000 	 300,000

b.	Securities Premium Account
	 Opening Balance	 38,500,000	 38,500,000    
	 Closing Balance 	          38,500,000 	 38,500,000

c. 	Revaluation Reserve		 	 
	 Opening Balance	 1,019,479 	 1,042,339 	
	 Less : Written Back in Current Year 	               22,860	 22,860	
	 Closing Balance	               996,619 	 1,019,479

d.	General Reserve 
	 Opening Balance	 4,700,000 	 1,950,000 
	 Add : Transfer during the year 	            2,000,000 	 2,750,000 
	 Closing Balance	 6,700,000 	 4,700,000 

e.	Special Reserve under Section 45IC of RBI Act		 	 
 	 Opening Balance	 7,658,492 	 5,750,648 	
	 Add : Transfer during the year 	            2,505,289 	 1,907,844 	
	 Closing Balance	 10,163,781 	 7,658,492

f.	 Surplus in Profit and Loss Account 
	 Opening Balance	 73,478,752 	 50,396,046 
	 Add : Net Profit for the year	 18,570,590 	 36,867,038 	
	 Less : Minority Interest 	              (373,038)	                       -  
	 Less : Proposed Dividends 	 9,639,450 	 7,852,600 
	 Less : Tax on Proposed Dividends 	            1,563,760 	 1,273,888 	
	 Less : Transfer to Reserves	 4,505,289 	 4,657,844 	
	 Closing Balance	 76,713,881 	 73,478,752

	 Total	 133,374,282 	 125,656,723

Secured	
Vehicle Loan 	  492,814	 814,793 
Less: Current Maturities of Long-term Debt  
(disclosed under Other Current Liabilities) 	                         (348,786)	 (321,979)

Total 	 144,028 	 492,814

Above Vehicle loan is secured by hypothecation of vehicle financed. The loan carries rate of Interest 
@ 8% p.a. The loan is repayable in 35 equal installments starting from 3rd October, 2010. 

Note 3 : Reverse and Surplus

Note 4 :  Long-term Borrowings 
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Provision for Employee Benefits: 	 -	 -

Gratuity 	            1,528,869	 942,584
Total 	 1,528,869 	 942,584 

Trade Payables *	    

Other than Micro and Small Enterprises	          10,220,465	 9,889,908

Total	 10,220,465 	 9,889,908

* As on 31.03.12, there are no amounts due to the suppliers covered under Micro, Small and Medium  
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Loans and Advances from Related Parties 	            2,680,000 	 2,500,000

(Unsecured) 	  -   	  -   

Total 	            2,680,000	 2,500,000

Current Maturities of Long-term Debt          	 348,786 	 321,979

Duties & Taxes Payable	            8,902,644 	 7,507,075

Advance from Clients	                29,259	 814,884

Other Current Liabilities	 7,370,702	 6,236,714

Total	 16,651,391	 14,880,652

Note 5 :  Long-term Provisions 

Note 6 :  Short-term Borrowings 

Note 7 :  Trade Payables

Note 8 :  Other Current Liabilities
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	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Provision for Employee Benefits:	
Bonus	 362,445	 203,336

Gratuity	               70,717	 -

Others :		
Proposed Dividend	           9,639,450	 7,852,600

Tax on Proposed Dividend	 1,563,760	 1,273,888

Total	         11,636,372	 9,329,824

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 	        109,402,206 	 75,979,314 	
Aggregate Book Value of Quoted Investments 	 112,819,843 	 77,014,880 	
Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 	          60,018,381	 61,845,250

(Valued at cost, unless stated otherwise)		 	 
Trade Investments (See annexure "A”)

Investment in Equity Instruments 	        170,858,683 	 118,253,770    

Investments in Preference Shares  	            1,979,541 	 1,979,541

Investments in Partnership Firms  	                       -   	 13,626,869    

Other Non-Current Investments 	 - 	 4,999,950

Total  	        172,838,224	 138,860,130

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 9 :  Short-term Provisions

Note 11 :  Non-Current Investments 
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	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Deferred Tax Liability			 
Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 
depreciation charged for the financial reporting	 92,893 	 230,937 

		  92,893	  230,937 	
Deferred Tax Asset			 
Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 
depreciation charged for the financial reporting	 (89,891)	 (150,626)

Impact of Expenditure charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in 
the current year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis :

Gratuity	 (514,610)	 (303,731)
Bonus	 (116,078)	 (64,895)
Others :

Premininary Expenses to be Written Off	 (927)	 (1,869)

Carry forward Business Loss and Unabsorbed Depreciation	 (2,426,812)	 (851,687)

		  (3,148,318)	 (1,372,808)

Net 	           (3,055,425)	 (1,141,871)

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Security Deposits			 
(Unsecured, considered Good)		  
- 	 To Related Parties 	 2,035,000 	 2,035,000 	  
- 	 To Others 	            4,257,996 	 4,580,496

Other Loans and Advances		 	 
(Unsecured, considered Good)		 	 
Share Application Money		 	 
 - 	To Others	 38,125,000 	 20,000,000 

Fixed Deposit with Maturity of more than 12 months 	            1,500,000 	                        
-   Advance Tax & TDS (Net of Provisions)	 2,530,238 	 2,803,031

Total	 48,448,234 	 29,418,527

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 12 :  Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Note 13 :  Long-term Loans and Advances

The major components of Deferred Tax Liability / Asset as recongised in the Financial Statement is as 
follows :
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	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Key Management Personnel		 	 
Sunil Goyal  	 300,000 	 300,000
Manoj Singrodia	 500,000	 500,000 

Relatives of key Management Personnel		 	 
Santosh Singrodia  	               935,000 	 935,000
Usha Goyal	 300,000	 300,000	    

Total	 2,035,000	 2,035,000

(Valued at lower of cost or fair value, unless stated otherwise)	 	 	 
(See annexure  "A” )			 

Investments in Mutual Funds	 2,691,201 	 31,515,232 

Total	 2,691,201 	 31,515,232

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 	                       -   	 -  
Aggregate NAV of Unquoted Investments 	            2,691,201 	 31,515,232 
Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 	 2,691,201	 31,515,232 

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

(As taken, valued & certified by Management)		 	 
Shares & Securities	                       -   	 507,652 	   

Total 		  507,652

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 14 :  Current Investments

Note 15 :  Inventories  

Loans & Advances to Related Parties includes :
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	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date 
they are due for payment	 11,764,118	 20,503,128 

Other Debts	 32,750,800 	 23,213,007 

Total	 44,514,918	 43,716,135 

Balances with Banks	

	 - 	Current Account	 24,277,737 	 6,695,920

	 - 	Fixed Deposits with maturity of less than 3 months	 2,439,826 	                       -

	 -	 Cash on Hand	               111,354	 104,290 

Total	 26,828,917 	 6,800,210

Loans and Advances 
(Unsecured, considered Good) 
- 	 To Related Parties  	            3,626,869	 -
- 	 To Others 	 62,369,384	 80,574,793

Other Loans and Advances 		 	 
(Unsecured, considered Good)
Prepaid Expenses 	 980,602 	 918,550 
Staff Advance	 2,971,720	 2,983,204 	
Service Tax Receivable	 8,158 	 764,224 	
Advance Recoverable in Cash or in Kind	 31,000 	 1,000,000 	
Other Loans and Advances	 3,000,000 	                       -   	
Advance Tax & TDS 	               125,972 	 -

Total 	 73,113,705 	 86,240,771

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 16 :  Trade Receivables

Note 17 :  Cash and Cash equivalents

Note 18 :  Short-term Loans and Advances
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	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Loans & Advances to Related Parties includes :  

Enterprise over which Relative of Key Management Personnel are able 
to exercise significant influence :

New India Spinning Company	 3,626,869	 -
		  3,626,869	 -

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Interest Accrued 	                24,294 	                       -

Receivable from Related Parties			      

Interest Receivable on Security Deposits 	               672,503 	 672,503	    

 		  696,797 	 672,503

Interest 	            5,255,697 	 2,499,161

Sale of Shares & Securities	 673,313	 3,200,000

Profit from Sale of Shares & Securities	 399,495	 7,200,843

Financial & Management Consultancy fees	 100,228,809	 111,848,749

Brokerage & Commission 	          10,308,759	 10,651,158

Bad Debts Recovered	 - 	 15,000

Share of Profit from Partnership Firm	 -	 3,362,676

Dividend Income	 2,329,212	 1,186,356

Total	 119,195,285	 139,963,943

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
Other Current Assets from Related Parties includes :  

Enterprise over which Key Management Personnel are able to
exercise significant influence :

Structmust Realtors (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd.	 672,503 	 672,503

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 19 :  Other Current Assets  

Note 20 :  Revenue from Operations  
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	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Interest	 543,799	 955,344 

Dividend	 691,480	 584,326

Profit from Sale of Shares and Securities	 290,047	 21,930

Reversal of Dimunition in the Value of Investment 	                       -	 1,941

Interest on Tax Refund 	                       -	 247

Miscellaneous Income 	               311,177	 -	    

Total	 1,836,503	 1,563,788

Opening Inventory	 507,652	 3,709,980

Closing Inventory	 -	 (507,652)

Total	 507,652	 3,202,328

Salaries and Incentives	 27,147,582	 27,261,409 

Bonus	 890,538	 1,015,000

Directors Remuneration	 22,164,231	 7,800,000

Contribution to Provident Fund	 152,718	 76,871

Staff Welfare Expenses	 704,733	 586,278

Total	 51,059,802	 36,739,558

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Bank Charges	 18,875	 9,795

Interest Expenses	 223,795	 98,774 	    

Total 	 242,670	 108,569

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 21 :  Other Income  

Note 23 :  Employee Benefit Expenses			     

Note 24 :  Finance Costs  

Note 22 :  Changes in Inventories of Shares & Securities  
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	 (Amount in `)
Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Rent	 9,523,647	 7,562,828
Communication Cost	 880,533	 722,610
Insurance	 51,088	 73,245
Subcommision & Brokerage	 180,902 	 850,869
Repair & Maintenance	 90,192	 1,433,409
Electricity	 829,420	 642,325
Travelling & Conveyance	 2,036,651	 1,405,164
Professional Fees	 12,922,317	 23,123,616
Printing & Stationery	 665,103	 433,012
Vehicle Maintenance	 3,706,317	 1,998,322
Advertising and Business Promotion	 2,818,067	 2,216,402
Payment to Auditors	 92,206	 62,206
Office Expenses	 984,143	 742,740
Statutory Expenses	 475,179	 821,681
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 	               409,863	 340,219
Conference & Seminar Expenses 	 398,406	 244,530
Bad Debts Written Off 	 1,144,890 	 4,913,197
Director Sitting Fees 	 55,000 	 53,000
Securities Transaction Tax	 62,276	 212,998 
Donation 	 1,736,000	 315,500 
Licence Fees	 -   	 20,000
Preliminary Expenses Written Off	  -		 120,800
Loss on Sale of Shares & Securities	 121,004		 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 	 1,779,848		 898,888	  
Total	 40,963,052		 49,207,561

	 (Amount in `)
Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
Basic Earnings per share
Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders	 18,570,590	 36,867,038	    
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 	            7,852,600	 7,852,600
Basic Earnings per share	 2.36	 4.69
Face Value per share	 10	 10
Dilutive Earnings per share
Profit after adjusting interest on potential equity shares	 18,570,590	 36,867,038
Weighted average number of equity shares after considering	            7,852,600	 7,852,600 
potential equity shares
Dilutive Earnings per share 	 2.36 	 4.69
Face Value per share	 10	 10

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 25 :  Other Expenses   

Note 26 :  Earnings Per Equity Share 
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Name of the Parties	 Relationship

Mr. Sunil Goyal	 Managing Director	

Mr. Manoj Singrodia	 Director	

Mr. Parimal Sheth	 Whole-time Director & CEO	

Mr. Rajesh Murarka (Resigned w.e.f. 06.01.2012)	 Executive Director	

Mr. Deepak Ladha (w.e.f. 04.07.2011)	 Executive Director	

Mr. Nimesh Salot	 Director of Subsidiary Company	

Mr. Nitesh Dhandharia	 Director of Subsidiary Company	

Mr. Raghvendra Nath	 Managing Director of Subsidiary Company

Mrs. Nisha Dhandharia	 Relative of Key Management Personnel	

Mrs. Santosh Singrodia	 Relative of Key Management Personnel	

Mrs. Usha Goyal	 Relative of Key Management Personnel

New India Spinning Company (upto 31.03.2011)	 Partnership Firm	

New India Spinning Company (w.e.f. 01.04.2011)		

Ladderup Infra Investment Pvt. Ltd.			 

Ladderup Securities Pvt. Ltd.			 

Singrodia Goyal & Co.			 

Sonu Portfolio Services Pvt. Ltd.			 

Structmast Realtors (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd.			 

Quiet Investments Pvt. Ltd.

Note 27: Accompanying Notes to Accounts  

A)	 In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realisable in the ordinary 
course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The 
provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably necessary.

B)	 Some of the Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation 
and reconciliation. Consequential adjustment thereof, if any, will be given effect into the books of 
accounts in the year of such adjustment.

C)	 Segment Reporting

	 Basis of Preparation

	 In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard – 17 “Segment Reporting”, issued by 
the ICAI/Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the Company’s business can be classified 
into four segments namely Investment & Trading in Shares and Securities, Financial & Management 
Consultancy, Finance Activities and Investment Advisory Services. The information about all the 
segment is given in annexure I to the accounts.

D)	 Related Party Disclosures									       
	 a. List of Related Parties	

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

		 Enterprises over which Key Management 
Personnel or their relatives are able to exercise 
significant influence.
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b.   Transactions with Related Parties :				  
Name of the Parties	 Nature of 	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
		  Transaction	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
Mr. Sunil Goyal	 Director Remuneration	  4,200,000 	  2,400,000 
Mr. Sunil Goyal	 Rent Paid	  102,994 	  20,856 
Mr. Manoj Singrodia	 Rent Paid	  110,250 	  30,000 
Mr. Manoj Singrodia	 Director Sitting Fees	 -   	  8,000 
Mr. Parimal Sheth	 Director Remuneration	  3,400,000 	  2,400,000 
Mr. Rajesh Murarka	 Director Remuneration	  1,383,871 	  1,500,000 
Mr. Deepak Ladha	 Director Remuneration	  4,686,604 	  -   
Mr. Nimesh Salot	 Director Remuneration	 4,500,000 	  -   
Mr. Nitesh Dhandharia 	 Director Remuneration	  1,500,000 	  1,500,000 
Mr. Nitesh Dhandharia 	 Issue of Shares	  918,750 	  15,000 
Mr. Nitesh Dhandharia 	 Capital contribution inclusive of 	 600,000 	  - 
		  Securities Premium	     
Mr. Raghvendra Nath	 Director Remuneration	  2,493,756 	  -   
Mr. Raghvendra Nath	 Capital contribution inclusive of 	 1,440,000 	  - 
		  Securities Premium	     
Mrs. Nisha Dhandaria	 Professional Fees	  540,000 	  540,000 
Mrs. Santosh Singrodia	 Purchase of Shares	  -   	  50,000 
Mrs. Santosh Singrodia	 Rent Paid	  110,250 	  30,000 
Mrs. Usha Goyal	 Purchase of Shares	  -   	  35,000 
Mrs. Usha Goyal	 Rent Paid	  102,994 	  20,856 
Ladderup Infra Investment Pvt. Ltd.	 Unsecured Loan taken	  180,000 	  -   
Ladderup Infra Investment Pvt. Ltd.	 Commision Received	  -   	  31,245 
Ladderup Securities Private Limited	 Unsecured Loan taken	  -   	  4,920,000 
Ladderup Securities Private Limited	 Repayment of Loan	  -   	  16,645,000 
Ladderup Securities Private Limited	 Warrant Money received	 -   	  27,000,000 
New India Spinning Company	 Investment in Partnership Firm	  (13,626,869)	  2,500,000 
New India Spinning Company	 Loan granted	  3,626,869 	  -   
Quiet Investments Private Limited	 Warrant Money received	  16,750,000 	  6,000,000 
Quiet Investments Private Limited	 Sale of Shares	 -   	  3,200,000 
Singrodia Goyal & Co.	 Professional Fees	  1,260,000 	  250,000 
Singrodia Goyal & Co.	 Sale of Fixed Asset	  -   	  90,000 
Singrodia Goyal & Co.	 Allocation of Expenses	  444,612 	  305,100 
Sonu Portfolio Services Private Limited	 Warrant Money received	 5,900,000 	  6,000,000 
Structmast Realtors (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd.	 Interest Received on Deposit	  -   	  747,226 
Structmast Realtors (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd.	 Unsecured Loan taken	  -   	  2,500,000 
Structmast Realtors (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd.	 Rent Paid	  -   	  776,000 
Structmast Realtors (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd.	 Rent Deposit received back	 -   	  21,500,000 

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
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c.   Balance Outstanding of Related Parties : 				  

Name of the Parties	 Receivable / Payable 	 Year Ended	 Year Ended 
			   31.03.2012	 31.03.2011
Mr. Sunil Goyal 	 Receivable 	               300,000 	 300,000 	    
Mr. Manoj Singrodia 	 Receivable 	               500,000	 500,000 
Mr. Parimal Sheth	 Payable 	               691,000	 414,639
Mr. Deepak Ladha	 Payable 	            1,243,800 	                      -
Mr. Nimesh Salot	 Payable 	            1,036,500	 -
Mr. Nitesh Dhandharia	 Payable 	 -	 531,852
Mr Raghvendra Nath	 Payable 	                12,492 	                       -
Mrs. Nisha Dhandharia 	 Payable 	               442,000	 406,000
Mrs. Santosh Singrodia	 Receivable 	               935,000	 935,000
Mrs. Usha Goyal	 Receivable 	               300,000 	 300,000
Ladderup Infra Investment Pvt. Ltd. 	 Payable 	 180,000	 -
Laddrup Infra Investment Pvt. Ltd.	 Receivable	 -	 31,245
New India Spinning Company 	 Investment in Partnership Firm	 -	 13,626,869
New India Spinning Company	 Receivable	 3,626,869	 -
Structmast Realtors (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd. 	 Payable 	            2,500,000 	 2,500,000
Structmast Realtors (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd. 	 Receivable	 672,503	 672,503

	 (Amount in `)

Particulars	 As at	 As at 
	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Amount of Proposed Dividend	 9,639,450 	 7,852,600	    

Proposed Dividend per share	 0.75	 1.00

Tax on Proposed Dividend	           1,563,760	 1,273,888	    

Transfer to General Reserve	 2,000,000	 2,750,000

E.   Proposed Dividend 

F)	 On 25th October 2010, the Company has alloted 5,000,000 Share Warrants on preferential basis 
convertible into Equity Shares of Face Value of ` 10/- each fully paid up at a price of ` 30/- per 
share (including Premium of ` 20/-) to Promoter Group and Other Investors in accordance with 
SEBI Guidelines. The Company has received an amount aggregating to ` 129,750,000 against these 
Convertible Warrants. Out of the total money received, the Company has utilized ` 128,806,864 
towards the objects as mentioned in the offer document. The balance amount of ` 9,43,136 
pending utilization is lying with Mutual Funds & Banks.

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Information in respect of Proposed Dividend to the Equity Shareholders for the year ended  
March 31st, 2012
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ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sunil Goyal	 Deepak Ladha
Managing Director	 Executive Director 

		
Parimal Sheth	 K.V.S. Shyamsunder
Whole-time Director & CEO	 Director 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012

In terms of our Report of even date attached

 
For Khurdia Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
 

 
Sampat Khurdia 
Partner  
Mem. No. 33615 

Place : Mumbai  
Date : 26th May, 2012 

G)	 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-classified to conform to this year’s 
classification which is as per Revised Schedule VI. This adoption does not impact recognition and 
measurement principles followed for preparation of Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2011.
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Annexure I				  

Conolidated Segment Information

Particulars	 31.03.2012	 31.03.2011

Segment Revenue (Net) from Sales to  
External Customers				  
Investment & Trading Activities	  3,402,020 		   14,949,875 	
Consultancy Services	  100,228,809 		   111,848,749 	
Finance Activities	  5,513,889 		   2,722,296 	
Investment Advisory Services	  10,308,759 		   10,688,658 	
Total segment revenue		   119,453,477 		   140,209,578 
Less : Inter Segment Revenue		   258,192 		   245,635 
Net Income from Operations		   119,195,285 		   139,963,943 
Segment Results :				  
Investment & Trading Activities	  3,324,004 		   11,499,725 	
Consultancy Services	  26,001,521 		   37,690,387 	
Finance Activities	  5,513,889 		   2,722,296 	
Investment Advisory Services	  (7,696,067)		   315,380 	
Total		   27,143,347 		   52,227,788 
Less: Unallocated Corporate Expenses 		   2,565,793 		   3,347,979 
Add:  Unallocated Income		   1,836,503 		   1,563,788 
Profit before tax	 	  26,414,057 		   50,443,597 
Less : Tax Expense		   9,373,406 		   13,397,219 
Net Profit		   17,040,651 		   37,046,378

Note :

Fixed Assets and Other Assets used in the Company's operations or liabilities contracted have not been 
identified to any of the reportable segments, as the assets are used interchangeably between segments. 
Hence, it is not practicable to provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and liabilities.

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
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11-NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Sr.	 Name of the Body Corporates	 Subsidiary / 	     No. of Shares / Units	 Quoted/	 Partly	 Amount 		  "Whether 
No.		  Associate / 			   Unquoted	 paid/			   stated at 
		  JV/ 				    Fully			   cost 
		  Controlled 	 31.03. 2012	 31.03. 2011		  paid	 31.03. 2012	 31.03. 2011	 Yes/No"
		  entity / 						       
		  Others

1	 Investment in Equity Instruments- 
	 Quoted								      
	 Ajanta Pharma Ltd.	 Others	  3,500 	  2,756 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,257,484 	  586,942 	 Yes
	 Asian Hotels (East) Ltd.	 Others	  7,343 	  5,342 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  2,546,996 	  1,966,529 	 Yes
	 Astec Life Sciences Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  19,750 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  1,474,477 	 Yes
	 Atual Ltd.	 Others	  25,000 	  54,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  4,434,688 	  7,404,191 	 Yes
	 Bhuwalka Steel Industries Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  2,741 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  89,172 	 Yes
	 Capman Financial Ltd.	 Others	  50,000 	  50,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  500,000 	  500,000 	 Yes
	 Dhanlakshmi Bank	 Others	  18,000 	  — 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,863,418 	  — 	 Yes
	 Dhanuka Agritech Ltd.	 Others	  54,934 	  33,783 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  4,464,096 	  2,443,486 	 Yes
	 DIC India Ltd.	 Others	  10,000 	  9,875 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  3,139,595 	  3,114,391 	 Yes
	 Grauer & Weil India Ltd.	 Others	  612,621 	  36,953 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  4,063,290 	  2,247,815 	 Yes
	 Gruh Finance Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  3,525 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  1,378,290 	 Yes
	 Hero Honda Motors Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  784,495 	 Yes
	 IDBI Bank Ltd.	 Others	  4,500 	  4,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  718,763 	  718,763 	 Yes
	 IFB Industries Ltd.	 Others	  12,251 	  11,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,354,686 	  1,443,801 	 Yes
	 India Nivesh Ltd.	 Others	  125,000 	  — 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  50,000,000 	  — 	 Yes
	 Indian Hotels Co. Ltd.	 Others	  20,000 	  20,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,944,799 	  1,944,799 	 Yes
	 Jai Hind Projects Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  5,377 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  898,910 	 Yes
	 JSW Energy Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  5,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  610,354 	 Yes
	 Kamadgiri Fashions Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  10,078 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  575,114 	 Yes
	 Kisan Mouldings Ltd.	 Others	  125,000 	  125,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  4,125,000 	  4,125,000 	 Yes
	 LIC Housing Finance Ltd.	 Others	  15,000 	  10,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  3,205,304 	  1,947,974 	 Yes
	 Lloyds Steel Ind. Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  50,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  1,011,881 	 Yes
	 L & T Ltd.	 Others	  2,400 	  2,800 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  4,006,025 	  4,006,025 	 Yes
	 Lupin Ltd.	 Others	  7,500 	  9,200 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  2,807,390 	  3,318,584 	 Yes
	 Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	 Others	  2,000 	  2,200 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  885,252 	  969,249 	 Yes
	 Mphasis Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  2,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  1,886,904 	 Yes
	 Nesco Ltd.	 Others	  5,100 	  4,400 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,982,783 	  1,741,473 	 Yes
	 Nicco Corporation Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  15,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  583,937 	 Yes
	 Oil Country Tabular Ltd.	 Others	  17,975 	  18,198 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,610,344 	  1,630,273 	 Yes
	 Omnitech Infosolution	 Others	  12,000 	  — 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,705,730 	  — 	 Yes
	 Panama Petrochem Ltd.	 Others	  4,800 	  — 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,315,249 	  — 	 Yes
	 Ramsarup Industry Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  4,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  438,938 	 Yes
	 Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  3,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  1,395,311 	 Yes
	 Remi Metals (Gujarat) Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  58,105 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  988,443 	 Yes
	 Shekhawati Polyyarn Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  565 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  16,950 	 Yes
	 Spicejet Ltd.	 Others	  65,000 	  30,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  2,349,989 	  1,725,282 	 Yes
	 Sterlite Industries Ltd.	 Others	  8,000 	  8,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,461,423 	  1,461,423 	 Yes
	 TCS Ltd.	 Others	  1,500 	  1,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  910,920 	  910,920 	 Yes
	 Tata Global Beverages Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  5,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  558,778 	 Yes
	 Tata Motor (DVR)	 Others	  5,000 	  500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  641,776 	  391,290 	 Yes
	 Tech Mahindra Ltd..	 Others	  — 	  3,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  2,492,005 	 Yes
	 Thomas Cook India Ltd.	 Others	  10,000 	  12,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  753,455 	  905,714 	 Yes
	 Timex Group India Ltd.	 Others	  8,000 	  22,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  269,664 	  890,372 	 Yes

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Annexure A (Refer Note : 11 & 14)
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Sr.	 Name of the Body Corporates	 Subsidiary / 	     No. of Shares / Units	 Quoted/	 Partly	 Amount 		  "Whether 
No.		  Associate / 			   Unquoted	 paid/			   stated at 
		  JV/ 				    Fully			   cost 
		  Controlled 	 31.03. 2012	 31.03. 2011		  paid	 31.03. 2012	 31.03. 2011	 Yes/No"
		  entity / 						       
		  Others

	 Vaibhav Gems Ltd.	 Others	  27,073 	  — 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,194,225 	  — 	 Yes
	 Financial Technologies India Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  2,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  1,760,527 	 Yes
	 IDBI Bank Ltd.	 Others	  15,500 	  15,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  2,188,702 	  2,188,702 	 Yes
	 Reliance Industries Ltd.	 Others	  — 	  1,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  — 	  1,368,646 	 Yes
	 Tata Motor (DVR)	 Others	  12,500 	  2,500 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  1,713,579 	  1,713,579 	 Yes
	 Tinplate Company of India Ltd.	 Others	  50,000 	  50,000 	  Quoted 	 Fully paid	  3,405,219 	  3,405,219 	 Yes
			    1,337,497 	  735,148 			    112,819,844 	  72,014,928 
	 Invent Bio-Media Pvt. Ltd. 	 Others	  40,000 	  40,000 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  4,000,000 	  4,000,000 	 Yes
	 Algorhythm Tech Pvt Ltd.	 Others	  15 	  15 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  5,625 	  5,625 	 Yes
	 Speakwell Enterprises Pvt Ltd.	 Others	  15 	  15 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  15,060 	  15,060 	 Yes
	 JIR Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  11,612 	  — 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  7,000,000 	  — 	 Yes
	 Jumboking Foods Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  98,901 	  98,901 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  8,855,155 	  8,855,155 	 Yes
	 Mobile Magic Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  137,894 	  137,894 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  16,000,000 	  16,000,000 	 Yes
	 Annapurna Pet Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  48,000 	  — 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  4,800,000 	  — 	 Yes
	 Parag Milk & Milk Products Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  200,000 	  200,000 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  12,500,000 	  12,500,000 	 Yes
	 Lotus Spaces Pvt. Ltd.	 Others	  100,000 	  100,000 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  2,000,000 	  2,000,000 	 Yes
	 Tops Security Ltd.	 Others	  40,900 	  40,900 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  2,863,000 	  2,863,000 	 Yes
			    677,337 	  617,725 			    58,038,840 	  46,238,840 
	 Invetment in Equity Instruments		   2,014,834 	  1,352,873 			    170,858,684 	 118,253,768 	
2	 Investments in Preference Shares								      
	 Algorhythm Tech Pvt Ltd.. 	 Others	  1,319 	  1,319 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  494,625 	  494,625 	 Yes
	 Speakwell Enterprises Pvt Ltd.	 Others	  1,479 	  1,479 	  Unquoted 	 Fully paid	  1,484,916 	  1,484,916 	 Yes
			    2,798 	  2,798 			    1,979,541 	  1,979,541 	
3	 Investments in Partnership Firms								      
	 New India Spinning Company	  Others 	  — 	  — 			    — 	  13,626,869 	 Yes
			    — 	  — 			    — 	  13,626,869 	
4	 Other Non Current Investments : 
	 Investment in Exchange Traded Funds
	 Motilal Oswal Most Shares Nasdaq	 Others	  — 	  100 	  Quoted 	 NA	  — 	  4,999,950 	 Yes
			    — 	  100 			    — 	  4,999,950

Sr.	 Name of the Body Corporates	 Subsidiary / 	     No. of Shares / Units	 Quoted/	 Partly	 Amount 		  "Whether 
No.		  Associate / 			   Unquoted	 paid/			   stated at 
		  JV/ 				    Fully			   cost 
		  Controlled 	 31.03. 2012	 31.03. 2011		  paid	 31.03. 2012	 31.03. 2011	 Yes/No"
		  entity / 						       
		  Others
1	 Investments in Mutual Funds								      
	 Birla Sunlife Saving Fund 	  Others 	  —   	  667,189 	  Unquoted 	  NA 	  —   	  6,676,431 	 Yes
	 Reliance Money Manager  
	 Fund Retail DD	  Others 	  —   	  12,573 	  Unquoted 	  NA 	  —   	 12,587,151 	 Yes
	 Morgan Stanley Liquid Fund-Dividend	  Others 	  —   	  —   	 Unquoted 	  NA 	  2,165,545 	  —   	 Yes
	 Reliance Money Manager  
	 Fund Instalment DD	  Others 	  —   	  —   	 Unquoted 	  NA 	  525,656 	  —   	 Yes
	 Reliance Money Manager  
	 Fund - Daily Dividend	  Others 	  —   	  —   	 Unquoted 	  NA 	  —   	  8,068,776 	 Yes
	 Fidelity Ultra Short-Term Debt Fund-  
	 Weekly Dividend	  Others 	  —   	  —   	 Unquoted 	  NA 	  —   	  4,182,873 	 Yes

			   —   	  679,762 			    2,691,201 	  31,515,231 

14-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
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STATEMENT REGARDING SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

		  Ladderup 	 Ladderup Wealth 	 Ladderup Insurance 
		  Corporate Advisory 	 Management 	 Broking Private 
Name of the Subsidiary Company	 Private Limited 	 Private Limited 	 Limited

Capital	 2,900,000	 2,000,000	 5,000,000

Reserves 	 73,333,998	 318,352	 (1,119,747)

Total Assets 	 115,072,763	 7,137,626	 4,475,409

Total Liabilities 	 115,072,763	 7,137,626	 4,475,409

Investment:-			 

	 Long Term	 7,307,499	 -	 -

	 Current	 -	 -	 -

Total		  7,307,499	 -	 -

Turnover	 101,841,435	 9,236,325	 1,296,311

Profit/(Loss) before Taxation	 27,493,142	 (5,251,548)	 (2,220,641)

Provision for Taxation	 9,312,028	 (1,615,977)	 (19,302)

Profit/(Loss) after Taxation	 18,181,114	 (3,635,571)	 (2,201,339)

Dividend (Including Dividend	 11,122,493	 -	 - 
Distribution Tax)			 

FOR LADDERUP FINANCE LIMITED	 FOR LADDERUP FINANCE LIMITED

Sunil Goyal	 Parimal Sheth 
Managing Director 	 Whole-time Director & CEO

Date: 26th May, 2012
Place: Mumbai.


